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             The Oriental Insurance Company Limited 

Head Office: A 25/27, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi -110002 

CIN: U66010DL1947GOI007158  
 

 

PROPOSAL FORM FOR PLATE GLASS INSURANCE 

 

PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS FULLY 

 

Period of Insurance Required From _______A.M./P.M. on___________ to Midnight of_______ 

 
1. NAME OF PROPOSER IN FULL: 

BUSINESS: 

 

2. (a) ADDERESS OF PREMISES 

CONTAINING GLASS TO BE 

INSURED: 

 

 

(b)NAME OF OCCUPIER 

(c )TRADE OR BUSINESS CARRIED      

ON THEREIN: 

 

3. DO YOU WANT TO INSURE 

LETTERING OR PAINTING? 

IF SO PLEASE STATE VALUE IN 

COLUMN 4 BELOW PARTICULARS 

AND MEASUREMENTS. 

 

4. (IN CASE OF PRIVATE DWELLING 

HOUSE THIS SCHEDULE NEED NOT 

BE FILLED UP) 

 

  

 

PARTICULARS & MEASUREMENTS 

(IN THE CASE OF PRIVATE DWELLING HOUSE THIS SCHEDULE NEED NOT BE FILLED UP) 

 

ITEM 
NO. 

NO. OF 
SQUARES 

DESCRIPTION 
OF GLASS 

POSITION 
OF GLASS 

DIMENSIONS IN 
INCHES OR 

CENTIMETERS VALUE OF 

SHELVES 
SPECIAL 
GLASS 

ANNUAL 
PREMIUM HEIGHT WIDTH 

EACH 
PLAIN 
SQUARE 

LETTERING 
STANDING 
ETC 

 

POLICY NO: 

PREMIUM: 

AGENCY: 



IRDAN556P0175V01200506 
 

 

 

 
5. IF OCCUPIED SOLELY AS A PRIVATE 

HOUSE, STATE ANNUAL RENT. 

 

6. ARE THE PREMISES AT THE CORNER 

OF A STREET SUBJECT TO ANY 

OTHER EXTRA RISK? 

 

7. HAVE THE PREMISES BEEN 

ERECTED OR ALTERED DURING THE 

LAST TWELVE MONTHS? 

 

8. DOES THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDE ALL 

THE INSURABLE GLASS AT THE 

PREMISES? 

 

9. ARE ALL THE GLASS FREE FROM 

CRACKS AND OTHER DEFECTS? 

 

10. WHAT BREKAGES (if any have occurred 

during the last 3 years) 

 

11. IS THE GLASS INSURED AT 

PRESENT? If, so with which Company 

 

12. HAS ANY COMPANY: 

(a) DECLINED YOUR PROPOSAL 

 

(b) REFUSED RENEWAL OF YOUR 

POLICY OR REQUIRED AN 

INCREASED PREMIUM? 

(c)  INMPOSED SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS? 

IF SO, PLEASE GIVE FULL 

DETAILS. 

 

   

 

I/We _________________________ hereby declare that the above Statement are true and agree 

that this Proposal and declaration shall from the basis of the Contract between me/us & the 

Company. 

The liability of the Company does not commence until the acceptance of the proposal has been 

intimated by the company or official cover note issued. 

 

 

Date:                                                                                      Signature of Proposer. 

  

Note: In the event of breakage All Glass shall be considered Plain unless the CONTRARY is 

specially stated in the Policy. NO Lettering Embossing Silvering any Ornamental work shall be 

considered insured unless described in the Policy and the additional premium paid thereon. 

 
PROHIBITION OF REBATE 

Section 41 of the Insurance Act, 1938 

 
1. “No person shall allow, or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly as inducement to any 

persons to take out or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to 

lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any 
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rebate of the premium show on the policy nor shall any person taking out or renewing or 

continuing a Policy accept any rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with 

the published prospectuses or table of the insurer. 

2. Any person making default in complying with the provisions of the section shall be publishable 

with fine which may extend to ten lakhs rupees. 

 

 

 


